
 

 
  
3/12 Kite Wing 
Temple Quay House 
2 The Square 
Bristol, BS1 6PN 

Direct Line: 
Customer Services: 
 
e-mail: 

0303 444 5326 
0303 444 5000 
 
andy.gadsby@pins.gsi.gov.uk 

 
Mark Edgerley 
Suffolk Coastal District Council 

 
Your Ref:  
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Date: 20 April 2015 
 

 
 
Dear Mark, 
 
EXAMINATION OF THE SUFFOLK COASTAL DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMUNITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY CHARGING SCHEDULE - REPORT FOR FACT 
CHECKING 
 
Further to my letter of 5 December notifying you of arrangements for the above 
Charging Schedule examination, I am now writing to confirm the estimated date when 
the Examiner’s report will be despatched to you.  This is in accordance with section 6 
of the service level agreement. 
 
Subject to no further work being necessary on the Suffolk Coastal DC Charging 
Schedule, the Examiner has indicated that we will be able to despatch the report to 
you by 8 May. You will be kept informed if there is any reason to change the date 
stated above.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Andy Gadsby 
 
 
Andy Gadsby 
Plans Team 
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